SAO/ SLO transition work to begin in curriQunet

From: Natalie Rasmussen <NatalieRasmussen@curriqunet.com:
Sent: Friday, June 07, 2019 9:55 AM
To: Denee Pescarmona <dpescarmona@gavilan.edus; Sydney LaRose <slarose@gavilan.edu=; James Ghiorzi <jghiorzi@gavilan.edus; Kyle
Billups <KBillups@gavilan.edu>
Subject: Gavilan - Items for Today's Call
=k CAUTION: This email was sent from an EXTERNAL source. Think before clicking links or opening attachments. ***
Hello,
Here are the items we need to review today for our call —
Assessment — Student Services
This was not been pushed to the sandbox yet. Forms have been created but we need to know the service areas and the outcomes tied to
each of the Service Areas.
Assessment — Admin Units
This was not been pushad to the sandbox yet. Forms have been creatad but we need to know the service areas and the outcomes fied to
each of the Admin Units.
Resort will be pushed with the other assessments are on the sandbox.
Version has been resorted.
Workflows are completed — Review on call
Attach File — Will be added when all assessments have been added to the list

SLO Modify — Ready to be deployed to production

Program Review — Standard module is on sandbox.



